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REFERENCE:
Request for Proposal #FFD-053008, Retrofit of F/V Chief Seattle Fireboat
ADDENDUM #10
Reference is made to Request for Proposal #FFD-053008 dated 6/30/08 scheduled to be due at 3:00 PM, 8/26/08.  The following questions and answers shall be made part of this Request for Proposal.

   1.  Question: Notice to Proceed in accordance with the RFP occurs after the A through

                         D items on page 19 of the RFP have been complied with.  The

                         Specification, on page 46, required completion of the work no later than

                         300 calendar days after Notice to Proceed.

                         The engines and gear boxes are long lead time items (24-28

                      months), and significant work remains after the engines and gear boxes

                         have been installed.  Will the Customer permit the contractor to order

                         engines and gearboxes after the award date and up to 30 days in advance

                          of the Notice to Proceed?
Answer:     The lead times for the engines and gearboxes are 24 – 28 weeks, not months. The  Contractor may not order engines and gearboxes prior to Notice to Proceed. The City anticipates that the Preconstruction conference will be held and Notice to Proceed will be given within 30 days of contract execution; however, this depends on the Contractor completing items A through D on page 19 of the RFP. It is not the City’s intention to delay Notice to Proceed.

2.  Question:   Alternatively, will the Customer work with the engine manufacturer directly to      reserve a spot in the build queue prior to the bid submission date?

     Answer:     The City cannot buy engines directly from the manufacturer without a public bid  process, which would delay the overall project schedule.   
 3. Question:   Alternatively, will the Customer allow completion of the work to occur no later than 300calendar days after delivery of the vessel to  contractor with the contractor required to take delivery within 30 days of the Notice to Proceed? (Note: this solution also helps with tight engineering and engineering review timelines) Either of the above options drives significant savings to the Customer because the otherwise out of sequence delivery of the engines and gearboxes will drive increase costs for the Customer.
       Answer:    As stated, the contract time is 300 days from Notice to Proceed. The Contractor may take delivery of the vessel as soon as is desired after Notice to Proceed. 
 4. Question:    Our understanding is that the Contractor's design responsibilities are

                           limited to the design elements listed in 4.6, items A - S of the

Specification, and the engineering items required to be completed in

conjunction with those items, and that Contractor's design obligations

do not extend to the performance of items of major equipment (i.e.,

engines, generators, gear boxes) specifically identified by the

Customer.  For example, Contractor is expected to install this equipment

in accordance with the manufacturers' specifications, but not to

warranty nor assumes design responsibility as to how the vessel will

perform (i.e., stability, speed, maneuverability) after installing the

Customer specified equipment.  This issue is critical to the bondability

of the job.  Please confirm.     

Answer: The question as stated is essentially correct.  The contractor is

responsible to perform the engineering necessary to provide for the proper

installation of the equipment and systems.  The contractor is not

responsible for vessel speed or maneuverability as the result of the

   deletion of the center engine and rudder.  The contractor is responsible to

   monitor the vessels weight and center of gravity during the retrofit, and to

notify the City of any adverse affects.  The Contract has to perform an

Inclining Test before re-delivery and update the Trim & Stability Book,

however our preliminary calculations indicate that provided the Contractor

installs the systems and equipment associated with items A - S of Spec 4.6,

the resulting stability should be acceptable.

5. Question:  SECTION 11 (TASK G):   11.1 Intent, clearly states that all surfaces of the main deck shall have the existing coatings removed by the contractor.  11.3.1.3 Coating Application, calls for the main deck and above to have the coatings removed if loose or deteriorated.  Please advise regarding this inconsistency.  
Answer:     The intent is to remove all existing coatings on the hull and main deck, while preserving the existing coating on the superstructure above main deck.  Revise the title of Section 1.3.1.3 from “Exterior, Main Deck and Above” to “Exterior, Above Main Deck”.
 6. Question: SECTION 11 (TASK G):   11.1 Intent, clearly states that the intent is to re- coat all exterior   surfaces.  11.3.1.3 Coating Application, calls for the Contractor to feather new coatings into existing.  Is the Contractor to provide costs for spot coating above the main deck, or shall the Contractor provide for the re-coating of all exterior surfaces above the main deck?

    Answer:     The intent is to remove all existing coatings on the hull and main deck, while   preserving the   existing coating on the superstructure above main deck.  Revise the title of Section 1.3.1.3 from “Exterior, Main Deck and Above” to “Exterior, Above Main Deck”.

7. Question:  SECTION 5 ( TASK A):   5.16.6 New Fire-Fighting (FI-FI) Piping, calls for the Contractor   to install new fire fighting piping as per listed in 5.16.6.  There is no mention regarding the status of the valves.  Is it the intent of the City to replace or re-use the existing valves?  If said valves are to be re-used, please advise regarding overhaul and/or testing.

    Answer:      All valves for the new fire-fighting piping system shall be new.   
8. Question:  SECTION 5 (TASK A):  5.16.1 Sea Chest Modifications, calls for the Contractor to modify the existing sea chests to be modified to accommodate the new fire fighting suction piping.  Is it the intent of the City to replace the sea chest valves or re-use existing valves?  If said valves are to be re-used, please advise regarding overhaul and/or testing. 

    Answer:     New seachest valves are to be provided.  

9. Question:  SECTION 5 (TASK A):  Reference A-13 Dwg 48807-162-01 and Reference A-5 Dwg 48807-259-01 address the structural and exhaust piping modifications including the insulation requirements for the exhaust piping.  Though this is a design-construction contract for a vessel that is not subject to regulatory consideration or standards unless stated, insulation specifications or requirement in the exhaust uptake (specifically where the stack structure intersects or is adjacent to the superstructure bulkheads and decks) have not been addressed.  Shall the Contractor provide for in-kind repair or replacement, or shall the Contractor utilize existing regulatory standards as guidelines for these areas? If so which standards? Examples: NVIC 9-97, SOLAS, etc.   If insulation is to be replaced in-kind, please provide as-built details.  

Answer:           Inside the uptake between the Main Deck and the Bridge Deck, insulation shall be replaced or repaired in-kind.  No insulation is necessary for the new stack above the Bridge Deck. No as-built details are available.

10. Question:  SECTION 1:  1.25.1  Piping Insulation, General calls for insulating piping systems that operate below 65F and above 120F. This is a tremendous amount of insulation and includes most piping in the engine room including the fire fighting piping which is fiberglass.  Please clarify this intent.   Note: Puget Sound sea water temperatures vary between 45F-55F per USCG, Lake Union 45F-68F. Recommendation: remove lower threshold from the specification and only insulate above 120F and all piping that runs within “xxft” of exhaust piping.

Answer:           Revise the first paragraph of Section 1.25.1 to read as follows (changes in italic):

The following describes the thermal and anti-sweat insulation to be applied to all piping systems that operate below 65°F and above 120°F within the crew’s day room (including spaces above the joiner ceiling), and above 120°F elsewhere.  In general, piping under engine room floor plates need not be insulated.  Asbestos or asbestos containing materials shall not be used.  Piping insulation and lagging in accommodation, service and control spaces shall be approved incombustible materials that meet 46CFR 164.009 and 46CFR 164.012.  Elastomeric foam plastic insulation shall not be used in these spaces.  Except as otherwise specified, installation and materials shall meet the requirements of ASTM F-683.  

Further clarification to Question 10:  Unless a medium is passing through continuously, any pipes that are routed near exhaust pipes will eventually be warmed up to a temperature near approaching that of the exhaust pipe, regardless of whether insulation is installed on these pipes. The dry fiberglass FI-FI piping may have the risk of being overheated if they are run too close to the engine exhaust pipes.  Rather than specifying insulation within a certain distance from exhaust pipes, to the Owner’s Representative will review the final pipe routing when construction drawings are available and devise a solution if necessary for the problem of potential overheating.

The due date for this Request for Proposal remains unchanged at 3:00 PM, 8/26/08.

In all other respects, the Request for Proposal remains unchanged.
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